
From: JACKSON Kimberly (AREVA Resources Canada)
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: RE: Licence 2BE-KIG0812-Amendment Request ot authorize Drilling During Low Flow Artesian Conditions
Date: Monday, November 28, 2011 9:43:22 AM
Attachments: Translated exec summary.doc

Good morning Phyllis and Sean,
 
I have attached the translated executive summary as per your request. We intended to exclude drilling
within thirty (30) metres of the ordinary high water mark of water bodies within the Kiggavik lease.
Although drilling within 30 m of the ordinary high water mark at the End Grid Lake area may continue
(as approved in amendment #3)  the Project Geologist has determined that this activity is not
necessary at this time in other areas.
 
Best regards,
 
Kim Jackson
Environment & Radiation Protection Supervisor
Kiggavik Project, AREVA Resources Canada Inc.
kim.jackson@areva.ca
Ph:(306) 343-4043
 
This email communication is private. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone
number shown above or by return email and delete this communication and any copy immediately. Do not
Forward it. Thank you.
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: November 24, 2011 3:57 PM
To: JACKSON Kimberly (AREVA Resources Canada)
Subject: FW: Licence 2BE-KIG0812-Amendment Request ot authorize Drilling During Low Flow
Artesian Conditions
Importance: High

Good afternoon Kim – as well as the information Sean has requested below could you please also
provide a copy of the translated summary as it did not form part of the initial submission.
Regards,
 

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 5:00 PM
To: kim.jackson@areva.ca
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Licence 2BE-KIG0812-Amendment Request ot authorize Drilling During Low Flow Artesian
Conditions
 
Dear Kim:
 
The Nunavut Water Board (NWB or Board) has conducted a preliminary technical review of
your amendment application and supporting information dated November 10, 2011.  The
review has determined that your application is acceptable for public distribution.  The Board,
however, look forward to receiving the updated management plans indentified in the cover
letter accompanying the amendment application.  
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Prior to distributing your application for a 30-day public review and/or comment period, the
Board request that confirmation be provided on whether the amendment application
unintentionally excluded drilling within thirty (30) metres of the ordinary high water mark of
water bodies situated within the extents of the Kiggavik lease.
 
Regards,
 
 
Sean Joseph
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
Phone:  867-360-6338 Ext. 25
Fax:  867-360-6369
Email:  sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
 
 


